L&T HOWDEN PRIVATE LIMITED
DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their Thirteenth Annual Report and
Audited Financial Accounts of the Company for the year ended 315 March 2023.

1. EINANCIAL RESULTS

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Revenue from operation & other Income 29,058.54 29,760.58
Profit / (Loss) before Depreciation & Tax (PBDT) 4,191.14 4,058.10
Depreciation 262.66 279.45
Profit / (Loss) before tax (PBT) 3,928.47 3,778.65
Provision for taxes 1029.49 964.42
Profit / (Loss) after tax (PAT) 2,898.99 2,814.23
Add: Balance brought forward from previous year | 12,218.19 10,078.96
Less: Dividend paid for the year (including

dividend distribution tax) (2,000.00) (675.00)
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 13,117.18 12,218.19

CAPITAL & FINANCE

During the year under review, the Company has not allotted any equity shares.
The Total Equity Share Capital as on 31t March, 2023, is Rs.30 Crore.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Gross tangible and intangible assets including leased assets are Rs. 5921 Lakhs
(Previous Year: Rs. 5889 Lakhs). During the year, the Company spent Rs. 31
Lakhs (Previous Year: Rs.209 Lakhs) on capital expenditure.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted deposits from the public falling within the ambit
of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder and
the requisite returns have been filed. The Company does not have any
unclaimed deposits as on date.

APPROPRIATIONS

Your Company has not made any appropriations.
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2. PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES
GIVEN OR SECURITY PROVIDED BY THE COMPANY

The Company has not given any loan, guarantees, security or made any
investment for the Financial Year 2022-23 as specified under section 186 of
Companies Act, 2013.

3. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES

The Board has approved the Related Party Transactions for the Financial Year
2022-23. A statement containing details of all material transactions/ contracts/
arrangements is attached as Annexure ‘B’ to this report.

All the related party transactions were in the ordinary course of business and at

arm’s length. There are no materially significant related party transactions that
may have conflict with the interest of the Company.

4. STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS

The gross sales and other income for the financial year under review is
Rs.290.59 crore as against Rs. 297.61 crore for the previous financial year
registering decrease of 2%. The profit before tax from continuing operations
including extraordinary and exceptional items is Rs.39.28 crore and the profit
after tax from continuing operations including extraordinary and exceptional
items of Rs.29.04 crore for the financial year under review as against Rs. 37.79
crore and Rs. 28.14 crore respectively for the previous financial year.

5. DIVIDEND
The Board at its Meeting held on December 23, 2022 declared an interim
dividend of Rs. 6.67/- per share (previous year Rs. 2.25/- per share) amounting
to Rs.20 crores and the same was paid on December 28, 2022.
The Dividend is based upon the parameters mentioned in the Dividend

Distribution Policy approved by the Board of Directors of the Company.

6. DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

The Ministry vide its notification, requires certain companies to facilitate
dematerialization of all its existing securities and has mandated that the stake of
promoters, directors and key managerial personnel should be held in demat
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form. As on March 31, 2022, 50.10% of the Company’s total paid-up capital
representing 1,50,30,000 shares are in dematerialized form. Further, the Ministry
has prohibited the physical transfer of securities. Hence, members holding
shares in physical mode are advised to avail of the facility of dematerialization.
The Company submits the report on reconciliation of share capital audit from
Practicing Company Secretary within the prescribed timelines.

7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY, BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial
position of the Company during the year between the end of the financial year
and the date of the report.

8. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING &
OUTGO AS PER FORM A (RULE 2) OF COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF
PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES, 1988

A) Conservation of Energy:

Replacement of 350 CFM Air compressor with 47 CFM Air compressor in Fan
testing shop has led to savings of around 5,617 Electricity units from April’22 to
March’23

Replacement of conventional lighting with LED lighting in Fan Shop has led to
conservation of 29,353 Units from April'22 to March’23

Replacement of 750 KVA DG set with 200 KVA DG set has helped LTH to save
2,520 Litre diesel consumption between April'’22 to March’23

Implemented solar power unit of 50 KW — Total 32937 units generated from
October’22 to March’23. Expecting 60,000 units generation every year. Expected
Co2 reduction of 65,700 Kg per annum

B) Technology Absorption:
i) FAN size optimization by using reduced solidity (less no. of blade)
methodology.
i)  Water neutrality: Implemented Rainwater Harvesting system in LTH
factory in collaboration of LTSSHF unit. Expected to obtain ~ 54% water
neutrality by FY’24
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iii) Biodiversity Conservation : Plantation of 167 shaded trees done for the
reduction of water consumption in Gardening. Total 760 Sq Mtr turf area
converted to dense tree plantation.

iv) During the year, the Company has foreign exchange earnings and the outgo
is as under:

(1) Foreign Exchange Earnings:
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Foreign Exchange earned 1,129.01 940.86

(2) Expenditure in Foreign Currency
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Foreign Exchange Used 1,080.46 1185.11

9. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has formulated a risk management policy and has in place a
mechanism to inform the Board Members about risk assessment and
minimization procedures. The Board periodically reviews the risk to ensure that
executive management controls risk by means of a properly designed
framework.

10. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has formulated the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Committee. The Committee constituted by the Board of Directors presently
comprises of Mr. Y. V. S. Sravankumar, Mr. Derek Michael Shah and Mr.
Parvesh Mittal as Members. The Members elect one amongst themselves as
the Chairman of the Meeting. The Committee met once on 26" April, 2022.

The disclosures required to be given under Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8(1) of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 are given as Annexure ‘A’ to this report.

The Chief Financial Officer of the Company has certified that CSR funds so
disbursed for the projects have been utilized for the purposes and in the
manner as approved by the Board.

The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy is disclosed on the Company’s
website at www.Inthowden.com.
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11. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
APPOINTED/RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR

Mr. Derek Michael Shah, Mr. Y. V. S. Sravankumar, Ms. Camille Levy and Mr.
Parvesh Mittal are the present directors of the Company.

Subsequent to the year under review, Mr. Frederick Hearle resigned as Director
from the Board of the Company on April 27, 2023. The Board of Directors place
on record its sincere appreciation for the contributions made by him during his
association with the Company.

Ms. Camille Levy has been appointed as Director nominated by Howden
Holdings B.V. to fill up the casual vacancy caused by the cessation of Mr.
Frederick Hearle as Director.

Pursuant to the provisions of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended, any Director appointed in casual vacancy shall be approved by the
members at the immediate next general meeting. Accordingly, Ms. Camille
Levy holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting and it has been
proposed to appoint her as the Director of the Company.

Mr. Derek Michael Shah retires by rotation in the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, have offered himself for re-appointment.

Mr. Dharmendra Shrivastava is the Manager of the Company, Mr. Atul Tandon

is the Chief Financial Officer and Ms. Reena Raje is the Company Secretary of
the Company.

12. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Meetings of the Board are held at regular intervals with a time gap of not
more than 120 days between two consecutive Meetings. Additional Meetings of
the Board of Directors are held when necessary. During the year under review,
4 meetings were held on April 26, 2022, July 12, 2022, October 18, 2022 and
January 10, 2023.

The Agenda of the Meeting is circulated to the Directors in advance. Minutes of

the Meetings of the Board of Directors are circulated amongst the Members of
the Board for their perusal.
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13. INTERNAL AUDITOR

The Internal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of the
internal control system of the Company, its compliances with operating systems
and accounting procedures and policies of the Company. The observations and
corrective measures are presented to the Board.

14. VIGIL MECHANISM

During the year under review, the Company has voluntarily established a vigil
mechanism framework for directors and employees to report genuine concerns.

This framework provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of

persons who complain under the mechanism. The Board of the Company
oversees the functioning of the Vigil Mechanism framework.

15. COMPANY POLICY ON DIRECTOR APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Board has formulated a policy on director’'s appointment and remuneration
of the key managerial personnel and other employees and the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director.
The appointments of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel are done as
per the policy.

16. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company confirms:

a) In the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the
Company for that period;

c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern
basis;

e) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
were operating effectively.
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17. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has designed and implemented a process driven framework for
Internal Financial Controls (‘IFC’) within the meaning of the explanation to
Section 134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013. For the year ended March 31,
2023, the Board is of the opinion that the Company has sound IFC
commensurate with the nature and size of its business operations and
operating effectively and no material weaknesses exist. The Company has a
process in place to continuously monitor the same and identify gaps, if any, and
implement new and / or improved controls wherever the effect of such gaps
would have a material effect on the Company’s operations.

18. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEE AND
DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors has laid down the manner, specific criteria and grounds
in which formal annual evaluation of the performance of the Chairman, Board,
Committees and individual directors shall be carried out. It includes circulation
of questionnaires to all the Directors for evaluation of the Board, its committees
and individual directors, Board composition and its structure, Board
effectiveness, Board functioning, information availability, adequate discussions,
etc. These questionaries’ also cover specific criteria and the grounds on which
all directors in their individual capacity would be evaluated. The Chairman of
the Board analyzes the individual directors’ responses on the questionnaires to
arrive at unbiased conclusions.

During the year under review, the Company has completed the performance

evaluation and the summary of the evaluation given by all the directors were
discussed in the meeting of the Board of Directors.

19. AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Auditors report to the shareholders does not contain any qualification,
observation, adverse comment or remark. The notes to the accounts referred to
in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory.

20. AUDITORS

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s M P Chitale & Co. were
appointed as statutory Auditors for a period of five continuous years i.e. from
the conclusion of the 10" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 15t
Annual General Meeting of the Company.
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The Certificate from M/s M P Chitale & Co has been received to the effect that
they are eligible to act as auditors of the Company and their appointment would
be within the limits as prescribed under Section 141 of the Companies Act,
2013.

21. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON BOARD MEETINGS
AND GENERAL MEETINGS

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India on Board Meetings and General Meetings.

22. PROTECTION OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

The parent company Larsen & Toubro Limited (L&T) has formulated a policy on
‘Protection of Women’s Rights at Workplace’ which is applicable to all group
companies. This has been widely disseminated. There were no cases of sexual
harassment received in the Company during the financial year 2022-23.

The Company has an Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013.

23. COST AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule
3 and 4 of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended,
the Board of Directors had appointed M/s Vaghela Kishor & Co., Cost
Accountants (Registration No. 103811), Cost Accountants as Cost Auditors of
the Company for audit of cost accounting records for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024 at a remuneration of Rs.55,000. The appointment shall be
intimated to the Central Government. They have confirmed their independent
status and that they are free from any disqualifications under section 141 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

A proposal for ratification of remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor for the
financial year 2023-24 is placed before the shareholders for consideration.

The Report of the Cost Auditors for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 is
under finalization and will be filed with the MCA within the prescribed period.

As per the requirements of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Rules, the Company is required to maintain the cost records and
accordingly, such accounts are made, and records have been maintained in
respect of the applicable products for the year ended 315t March 2023.
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24. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Secretarial Audit Report issued by M/s Bhumika & Co., Practicing
Company Secretary is attached as Annexure ‘C’ to this Annual Report.

The Secretarial Auditors’ report to the shareholders does not contain any

qualification, reservation or comment which has any material adverse effect on
the functioning of the Company.

25. OTHER DISCLOSURES

e No disclosure is required under Section 67(3)(c) of the Companies Act,
2013, in respect of voting rights not exercised directly by the employees of
the Company as the provisions of the said Section are not applicable.

e Reporting of Frauds: The Auditors of the Company have not reported any
fraud committed against the Company by its officers or employees as
specified under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

e Credit Rating: India Ratings — the credit rating agency IND A assigned A
category rating to the Company during the year signifying stable outlook.

e MSME: The Company has been complying with the requirement of
submitting a half yearly return to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs within the
prescribed timelines.

e Corporate Insolvency Resolution process initiated under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC): The Company has neither filed any
application nor any proceeding is pending against the Company under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, during FY 2022-23.

e The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time
of one-time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the
Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof: The
Company has not made any one-time settlement, therefore, the same is not
applicable.

26. ANNUAL RETURN

As per the provisions of section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual
Return of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 is available on our
website www.Inthowden.com.
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27. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

During the year under review, there were no material and significant orders
passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern
status and the Company’s operations in future.

28. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Directors wish to thank the Customers, Vendors and business associates
for their continued support and valuable co-operation during the year. The
Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation of the contribution
made by employees at all levels. The Directors acknowledge the support
extended to the Company by the Banks, Central & State Governments
authorities, the management of the promoter companies and other fellow
subsidiaries.

For and on behalf of the Board

Derek Michael Shah Frederick Hearle
Director Director
DIN: 06526950 DIN: 08399370
Place: Faridabad Place: Faridabad

Date: 27.04.2023 Date: 27.04.2023
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ANNEXURE A

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The Company’s CSR framework details the mechanisms for undertaking various
programmes in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 for the benefit
of the community.

The Company will primarily focus on the following verticals as a part of its CSR
programme viz.

Water & Sanitation — may include but not limited to support for programmes making
clean drinking water available, conservation, purification of water and proper sanitation
facilities.

Education - may include but not limited to construction and renovation of schools,
libraries, science laboratories, etc., education infrastructure support to educational
Institutions, educational programmes & nurturing talent at various levels.

Health - may include but not limited to support for community health centres, mobile
medical vans, dialysis centres, general and specialized health camps and outreach
programmes, centres for elderly / disabled, support to HIV / AIDS programme.

Skill Development - may include but not limited to vocational training such as skill
building, computer training, women empowerment, support to ITI's, support to specially
abled (infrastructure support & vocational training), CSTI’s, providing employability skills
at project sites, creating training centres.

Governance and Technology would be the key drivers across all the CSR initiatives.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl. Name of Director Designation/ Number of Number of
No. Nature of meetings of CSR | meetings of CSR
Directorship Committee held Committee
during the year attended during
the year
1. Mr. Derek Michael Shah| Non — Executive 1 1
Director
2. Mr. Y.V. S. Non — Executive 1 1
Sravankumar Director
3. Mr. Parvesh Mittal Non — Executive 1 1
Director

Ms. Reena Raje is the Secretary of the Committee. The Committee elects one amongst
them as the Chairman.

Provide the web-link where Composition of

- www.Inthowden.com

CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects

approved by the Board are disclosed on the

website of the company.
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4, Provide the executive summary along with web- - NA
link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects
carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8,
if applicable.

5. (a) Average net profit of the company as per  INR 32,15,83,140/-
sub-section (5) of section 135

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the INR 64,31,663/-
company as per sub-section (5) of section

135

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or - NOT APPLICABLE
programmes or activities of the previous

financial years.

(d) Amount required to be set off for the - NOT APPLICABLE

financial year, if any

(e) Total CSR Obligation for the financial year INR 64,31,663/-
[(b)+(c)-(d)]

6. a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both INR 4,15,000/-
Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing
Project)

b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads  -NIL-

¢) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if
applicable

d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year INR 4,15,000/-
[(&)+(b)+(c)]

e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the INR 60,16,663/-
Financial Year

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Spent for the
Financial Year Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified under
(in Rs.) Unspent CSR Account as per Schedule VIl as per second proviso to sub-
sub- section (6) of section 135 section (5) of section 135
Amount Date of Name of the Amount Date of
transfer Fund transfer
4,15,000/- 60,16,663/- Before NA NA NA
30.04.2023
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f) Excess amount for set-off, if any: Not Applicable

Sl. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
No.
0] Two percent of average net profit of the company as per -
sub-section (5) of section 135
(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year -
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Not Applicable
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or Not Applicable
activities of the previous financial years, if any
(V) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years Not Applicable
[Gi)-(iv)]
7. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NOT
APPLICABLE
Sl. | Preceding Amount Amount Amount transferred to any fund | Amount
No. [ Financial transferred to | spentin the | specified under Schedule VII as | remaining to
Year Unspent CSR | reporting per section 135(6), if any be spent in
Account Finangial Name of the |Amountl Date of s_ucce(_ading
under Year (in Fund (inRs) | transfer financial
section 135 Rs.) years. (in
6) (in Rs.) Rs.)
1.
TOTAL

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No

O ¥es

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired |

O

No

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through
Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

address and
location of the

property]

Sl Short Pin code Date of Amount Details of entity/ Authority/
No. particulars of ofthe creation of CSR beneficiary of the registered owner
the property or property amount
asset(s) or spent
asset(s)
[including
complete
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CSR Name
Registration
Number, if
applicable

Registered
address

(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house no, Municipal Office/Municipal Corporation/

Gram panchayat are to be specified and also the area of the immovable property as well as boundaries)

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average

net profit as per sub- section (5) of section 135:

For the year 2022-23, the total budget of the Company for the CSR activities was
64.31 lakhs, the total spent is % 4.15 lakhs and balance unspent is ¥ 60.16 lakhs. The
Company spends amount on CSR projects keeping in mind sustainability, impact on
the desired recipients, and efficacy of implementing agencies. For projects worth %
60.16 lakhs, the contractor employed by the Company had faced financial and
manpower resource related issues due to which he could not carry out the work in
specified timelines despite the best efforts and continuous follow-ups by the
Company. Hence these projects have been classified as ongoing projects and shall

be completed within the approved timeframes.

Parvesh Mittal Derek Michael Shah
Director (Chairman CSR Committee)
DIN: 09256509 DIN: 06526950
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Form No. AOC-2

Annexure B

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Part A

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis:

NIL

Part B

Details of Material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length

basis:

Name(s) of the
related party

Nature of
relationship

Nature of
contracts/arrangement
s/ transactions

Duration

Salient terms of

the contracts or

arrangements or
transactions
including the
value, if any

Company has entered various transactions for
reimbursements with related parties’ details of which are given in Note No.22 attached with
the Annual Accounts for the period from April'22 to March'23. These transactions are
executed as per the terms of the contract with these parties.

purchase, sales,

services, and
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Annexure C

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED March 31, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule
No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration and
Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
L&T HOWDEN PRIVATE LIMITED

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by
L&T HOWDEN PRIVATE LIMITED [CIN:
U31401MH2010PTC204403] (hereinafter called the Company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
March 31, 2023, complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial
year ended on March 31, 2023 according to the provisions of:-

) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made
thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and
the rules made thereunder; this is not applicable;

(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws
framed thereunder; as applicable;

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and
regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; as applicable

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’),
as applicable:-



(vi)

a)

b)

d)

f)

g)

h)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; presently SEBI
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;
presently SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; presently
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations,
2021;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and
Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 and The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing
of Non-Convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares)
Regulations, 2013, presently together read as
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and
Listing of Non - convertible Securities) Regulations,
2021;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to
an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of
Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009, presently the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of
Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of
Securities) Regulations, 1998; presently SEBI (Buyback
of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

Other specific business/industry related laws applicable to
the Company -

The Gas Cylinders (Amendment) Rules, 2022,
The Static and Mobile Pressure Vessels (unfired) Rules, 2021,
Petroleum Act, 1934 and Petroleum Rules, 2002



I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the
following:-

i. Secretarial Standards on Meeting of Board of Directors (SS5-1)
and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India;

ii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and the Listing Agreements entered into by the
Company with Stock Exchange(s), if applicable. This is not
applicable.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.,
mentioned above.

I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly
constituted with Non-Executive Director. Changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors took place during the period under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board
Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

The minutes of the Board meetings and Committee Meetings have not
identified any dissent by members of the Board /Committee of the
Board, respectively hence we have no reason to believe that the
decisions by the Board were not approved by all the
directors/members present

I further report that, based on review of the compliance
mechanism established by the Company and the Compliance
Certificates taken on record by the Board of Directors at their
meetings there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable Ilaws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period the Company has no

events / actions have taken place having a major bearing on the

Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,

regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. like -

(i) Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares / debentures/sweat
equity, etc.- NIL;

(i) Redemption / buy-back of securities — NIL;

(iii) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section
180 of the Companies Act, 2013 - NIL;

(iv) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc., - NIL;



(v) Foreign technical collaborations - NIL;

(vi) Other Events: NIL
For Bhumika & Co
Company Secretaries

Bhumika Sidhpura
Membership No: A37321

CP No. 19635
Place: Mumbai Peer Review No: 1272/2021
Date:24.04.2023 UDIN: A037321E000175877

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed
as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report.



To,

‘Annexure A’

The Members
L&T HOWDEN PRIVATE LIMITED

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were
appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness
of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial
records and Books of Account of the Company.

Wherever required, I have obtained the Management
representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations
and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable
laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Bhumika & Co
Company Secretaries

Bhumika Sidhpura
Membership No: A37321
Certificate of Practice No. 19635

Place: Mumbai Peer Review No: 1272/2021
Date:24.04.2023 UDIN: A037321E000175877



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF L&T HOWDEN PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements of L& T Howden Private Limited
("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of
Changes in Equity, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income) and
the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, notes to the Ind AS Financial
Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “Ind AS Financial Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards (the “Ind AS”) prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, of the state of affairs ( financial position) of the Company as at March 31,2023, the
changes in equity, its profit ( financial performance including other comprehensive income) and
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SA) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further prescribed in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS
Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.




Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in the audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined
the matters described below to be key audit matters to be communicated in our report

Provision for Warranty and Contingency expenditure and Liquidated damages to Rs. 19.33
Crore

The Company is liable to its customer for repairs or replace any defects as mentioned in respective
contracts. Most contracts mentioned about the Defect Liability Period (DLP) for which the
company needs to create appropriate provisions. The timing of the outflows is expected to be
within a period of 2 to 5 years from the date of Balance sheet. Warranty and Contingency provision
was considered at the rate of 1.22% and 1.09% respectively on each sale transaction which is as
per the policy for estimated percentage for warranty and contingency. The warranty provision is a

major aspect for the company and hence needs to be calculated on appropriate basis.

Liquidated damages are payable by the company in cases where the delivery of product does not
take place within the time specified in the purchase order issued by the customer. The company
follows a policy of creating provision for liquidated damages based on the current information
made available by the production and marketing department with respect to actual delivery date
vis-a-vis agreed date in the purchase order issued by the customer.

We focused on these areas as the completeness and valuation of the expected outcome of warranty
provisions and provision for Liquidated damages requires significant management judgements and
the use of estimates giving rise to inherent uncertainty in the amounts recorded in the financial
statement.

Our audit approach was a combination of test of internal controls and substantive procedure which
include the following:

We tested the relevant internal controls regarding completeness of warranty and contingency
provisions and provision for liquidated damages, how management assesses valuation of
provision. In the cases of provision for Liquidated damages we assessed whether the information
used for calculating the provision is exhaustive and adequacy of provision for liquidated damages
by validating the same with terms agreed with the customer.

We are satisfied with the provisioning methodology used by the entity are found that the provisions
maintained as at the reporting date is adequate.

We tested disclosures as stated in Point no. 1.29 of Note No. 22 and Note no. 13.

Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon



The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for preparation of other information. The other
information comprises information included in the Management discussion and analysis, the
Directors’ Report including Annexures to Directors’ Report (collectively called as “Other
information”) but does not include the Ind AS Financial Statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. The Other information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s
report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the Ind AS Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

When we read the Other information, if, we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matters to those charged with governance.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act,2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of state of affairs ( financial position),changes in equity,
profit or loss( financial performance including other comprehensive income) and cash flows and
of the company of in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143 (3) (i) of Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting system with reference to Ind AS Financial
Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

4



relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(@)

(i)

As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 (“the order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of the Section 143 of the Act, we
give in “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
order.

As required by sub-section (3) of the section 143 of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and, Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statement comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards referred under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,

(e) On the basis of written representations from the Directors as on March 31, 2023 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, in its meeting held on April 27, 2023 none
of the Directors is disqualified as on March 31,2023, from being appointed as a Director
u/s 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS
Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”. Further, our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements;

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not
applicable to the Company as no managerial remuneration has been incurred by the
Company.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended; in our
5



opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us:

a)

b)

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Ind AS Financial Statements — Refer Point No. 1.33 of Note 22

The Company has made provision as required under applicable law or accounting
standards for material foreseeable losses (Point no. 1.29 of Note No. 22 and Note
no. 13). The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

e) (i) On the basis of written representations received from the management, there

g)

were no funds, that have been advanced or loaned or invested by the company
to or in any other person(s) or entity (ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, that the Intermediary shall,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(i) On the basis of written representations received from the management, there
were no funds, that have been received by the company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, that the company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(ii1) Basis the audit procedures performed, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
contain any material mis-statement.

(i) The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the

Company during the year is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as

applicable.

(i1) The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year and
until the date of this report is in compliance with Section 123 of the Act.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining
books of accounts using accounting software which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April
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01, 2023; and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rule, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For M. P. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 101851W

Anagha Thatte

Partner

ICAI Membership No.: 105525
UDIN : 23105525BGVAAZA4327
Place : Mumbai

Date : April 27, 2023



ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE

ON THE INDAS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
L&T HOWDEN PRIVATE LIMITED

(Referred to in

paragraph (i) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section

of our report of even date to the Members of the Company.

We report that:
i) (a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

b)

i) Accord

The Company is maintaining proper records to show full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible
assets;

According to the information and explanations given to us Property, Plant and
Equipment were physically verified by management with a phased programme of
verification, which is in our opinion is reasonable, considering the size of the
Company and nature of its assets. The frequency of physical verification is
reasonable and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification as
compared to the book records.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, company hold immovable property which is held in the
name of the Company. Accordingly, paragraphs 3 (i) (c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible
assets. Accordingly, paragraphs 3 (i) (d) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceeding have been
initiated or pending against company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder.

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In
our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. Basis the information
and explanation given to us no discrepancies noticed on such verification.

According to information and explanation given to us and verification of record
company has fund based and non-fund based limit from Bank basis the security of
current assets. Further, the Company is regular in filing the quarterly stock
statements with the Bank which are generally in agreements with books of accounts.

ing to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither made

any investment, provided any guarantee or security nor granted any loans or advances in
the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability




vi)

vii)

Partnerships and other parties. Accordingly, paragraphs 3(iii) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e) and (f) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act with respect to
investments made and loans and financial commitments given during the year. There is no
guarantee or security provided to the Companies covered under Section 186 of the Act.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits or amounts which is deemed to be deposit from public in terms of directives issued
by Reserve Bank of India and of provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act,
2013. (Refer note no.13 of the Ind As Financials). Accordingly, paragraphs 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, pursuant to the rules prescribed
by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to maintain cost
records in respect of product manufactured by the Company. Accordingly, we have broadly
reviewed the books of account and records maintained by the company and are of the
opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been maintained. The
contents of these accounts and records have not been examined by us.

(a)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion, the Company is
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods &
Service tax, provident fund, employee state insurance, income-tax, sales tax ,
service tax , duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other material statutory
dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no
undisputed amounts payable in respect Goods and Service tax, provident fund,
employees state insurance, income tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, value
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues outstanding as at March 31, 2023
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the company, the particulars of income tax, value added
tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of excise and duty of custom which have not been
deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute as at March 31,
2023 are as follows.

Name of the Nature of the Amount Period to Forum where
statute disputed dues (Rs. In which the disputes are
Lakhs) pending




viii)

amount

relates
Value Added | Sales tax liability 6.81 | FY 2016-17 Deputy
Taxes (VAT) Commissioner
Commercial Tax
Value Added | Sales tax liability 0.66 | FY 2017-18 Deputy
Taxes (VAT) Commissioner

Commercial Tax
Income Tax Disallowance of 755.81 | AY 2020-21 Commissioner of

Expenses and Income-tax
rejection of due (Appeals)
credit of advance
tax and TDS

Customs Act | Custom Special 769.00 | FY 2010-11 to | Commissioner of
Valuation Branch till date Appeal

(Refer Point No.
1.33 of Note no.
22)

According to the information and explanations given to us, no transaction which was not
recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income by the
Company during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(a)  According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of any dues
to the Bank during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not
declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;

(©) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no
outstanding term loans at the beginning of the year and Accordingly, paragraphs
3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet and statement of cash flows of the Company, we
report that no funds raised on short term basis have been, prima facie, used for long
term purposes.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.



xi)

xii)

xiii)

Xiv)

XV)

XVi)

® According to the information and explanations given to us. the company has not
raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies. Accordingly, paragraphs 3(ix)(f) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, on an overall
basis the Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). Further, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private allotment shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
representation of the management which we have relied upon, no fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

b) In the course of the performance of our duties as auditor, there is no reason to
believe that an offence of fraud has been committed in the company by its officers
or employees hence no report has been filed under sub-section (12) of section 143
of the Companies Act in Form ADT 4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
representation of the management which we have relied upon, there are no whistle-
blower complaints received during the year by the company.

Since the Company is not a nidhi company, Accordingly, paragraphs 3(xii) of the Order is

not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 as applicable
and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS Financial Statements
as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

In our opinion the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with its size and
nature of its business. Report of Internal Auditors for the period under audit has been
considered while conducting the Audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, company has not entered into
any non- cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to
be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the company.



XVii)

XViii)

Xix)

XX)

XX1)

The company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in immediately
preceding financial year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvii) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

There is no resignation of the Statutory Auditors during the year, Accordingly, paragraph
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is
not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the unspent CSR amount of Rs. 60.17 lakh towards ongoing
project transfer to “Unspent CSR account FY 2023” (opened with Kotak Bank Limited) as
specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with sub-section (6) of
section 135 of the said Act.

The company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statement as per Ind-As 110.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable to the company.

For M. P. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 101851W

Anagha Thatte

Partner

ICAI Membership No.: 105525
UDIN: 23105525BGVAAZA4327

Place

Date

: Mumbai
: April 27, 2023



ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
L&T HOWDEN PRIVATE LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph (ii) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date to the Members the Company)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS
Financial Statements of L & T Howden Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in
conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (the “ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI
and specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS
Financial Statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS Financial
Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Ind
AS Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS Financial
Statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of the Ind AS Financial Statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements includes those
policies and procedures that

) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of the Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Ind AS Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to Ind AS Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk
that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion



In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to Ind AS Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based
on the internal control over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M. P. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 101851W

Anagha Thatte

Partner

ICAI Membership No.: 105525
UDIN : 23105525BGVAAZ4327
Place : Mumbai

Date : April 27, 2023
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L&T HOWDEN PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET as at March 31,2023

AS AT AS AT
NOTE 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Rs. Rs.
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 1.1 17.37.87,780 19,65,22,032
Capital work in progress 5,10,181 -
Cther intangible assets 1.2 - 57,963
Right-of-use assets 1.3 3,08,92,053 3,12,46,117
Other non -current assets 2 14,83,61,156 6,70,07,281
Current Assets
Inventories 3 38,57,46,138 34,14,74,224
Financial assets
Trade receivables - current 4 70,51,94,994 1,16,29,10,671
Cash & Cash Equivalents 5.1 42,70,91,291 26,70,00,314
Other bank balances - current 52 37,36,81,128 25,37,03,167
Other current financial assets 6 27,68,440 27,86,920
Other current assets 7 1,02,44,95,073 1,05,85,17,261
TOTAL 3,27,25,28,232 3,38,12,25,949
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 8 30,00,00,000 30,00,00,000
Other equity 9 1,31,10,84,759 1,22,07,33,858
LIABILITIES
Non Current Liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 10 64,46,500 1,28,46,149
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables
Bue to micro enterprises and small enterprises - 4,71,23,322 8,21,563,175
Due to others 70,76,94,951 94,14,20,290
Other financial liabilities 12 54,41,822 60,90,734
Other current liabilities (Net) 13 38,76,19,671 41,02,75,805
Provisions 14 50,71,07,208 40,77,05,937
Total Equity and Liabilities 3,27,25,28,232 3,38,12,25,949
Significant accounting policies & other explanatory 22

information forming part of the accounts
As per our report attached

M.P. Chitale & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.:101851W
By the hand of

Anagha Thatte
Partner
Membership No.: 105525

Dharmendra K Shrivastava
Chief Executive
Place: Faridabad

Derek Michael Shah
Director
DIN : 06526950
Place: Faridabad

Frederick Hearle
Director

DIN : 08399370

Piace: Faridabad

Piace; Mumbai Atul Tandon Reena Raje
Date : 27.04.2023 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place: Faridabad M. No. ACS21440



L&T HOWDEN PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31,2023

NOTE 2022-23 2021-22
Rs. Rs.
INCOME
Revenue from operations 15 2,88,16,31,052 2,92,99,23,627
Other Income 16 2,42,22,518 4,61,34,616
2,90,58,53,570 2,97,60,58,244
EXPENDITURE
Materials, manufacturing & operating Expenses 17 2,01,18,56,402 2,24,81,11,034
Change in mventoru_es of finished goods, work-in- 18 48374115 (4,55,98,932)
progress and stock-in-trade
Employee benefits expenses 19 11,21,23,891 11,37,46,490
Sales, administration & other expenses 20 31,42,10,502 25,39,39,106
Finance costs 21 1,74,987 49,930
Depreciation and amortisation 1.1-1.3 2,62,66,364 2,79,45,060
2,51,30,08,261 2,59,81,92,689

Profit before tax 39,28,47,309 37,78,65,555
Tax expense:

- Current Tax 11,11,59,835 10,55,94,642

- Provision for income tax - Earlier Years (18,11,641) (53,46,744)

~ Provision for Deferred Tax (63,99,649) (38,05,439)
Profit after tax 28,98,98,764 28,14,23,096
Profit for the year 28,98,98,764 28,14,23,096
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Remeasurement of Post employment benefit obligation 6,17,582 (34,696)
Income Tax relating to these items (1,55,445) 8,733
items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Fair Value changes on cash flow hedges
Income Tax relating to these items
Total Comprehensive Income 29,03,60,901 28,13,97,133
Earning Per Share (Face value of Rs.10 each)
- Basic & Diluted 9.66 9.38
Weighted Average No. of Shares 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000
Significant accounting policies & other explanatory 22

information forming part of the accounts
As per our report attached

M.P. Chitale & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.:101851wW
By the hand of

Anagha Thatte

Membership No.: 105525

Place: Mumbai Atul Tandon
Chief Financial Officer
Piace: Faridabad

Date :27.04.2023

Dharmendra K Shrivastava
Partner Chief Executive
Place: Faridabad

Derek Michael Shah

Director

DIN : 06526950
Place: Faridabad

Frederick Hearle
Director
DIN : 08399370
Place: Faridabad

Reena Raje
Company Secretary
M. No. ACS21440



L&T HOWDEN PRIVATE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31,2023

2022-23 2021-22
Rs. Rs.
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Profit/ (Loss) before tax 39,28,47,309 37,78,65,555
Adjustments for:

Depreciation 2,62,66,364 2,79,45,080
Unrealized forex (gain) /loss (20,63,839) (38,44,703)
(Profit)/Loss on sale of fixed assets (net) - (22,55,450)
Allowances for doubtful debts (1,90,243) (54,41,875)
Interest (Net) (2,00,52,380) (2,04,33,686)
Operating profit / (Loss) before working capital changes 39,68,07,211 37,38,34,902
Adjustment for:

(Increase) / decrease in Short term Loans & Advances 18,480 8,37,054
(Increase) / decrease in Trade Receivables 46,67,71,284 8,57,12,858
(Increase) / decrease in Other Current Assets 3,40,22,188 (13,35,54,102)

(Increase) / decrease in Inventories

Increase / (decrease) in Trade Payables

Increase / (decrease) in Other Current & Financial Liabilities
(Increase) / decrease in Other non -current assets

Increase / (decrease) in Provisions

Direct Taxes

Cash flow from operating activities (A)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase/Sale of fixed assets including CWIP- Net
Interest received

Net cash flow (used in) /from investing activities (B)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Dividend
Interest Paid

Net cash flow / (used in) from financing activities (C )
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

(4,42,71,913)
(27,49,39,135)
(2,33,05,047)
(8,13,53,875)
9,94,01,271
(10,85,03,639)

46,36,46,825

(38,30,266)
2,02,27,367

1,65,97,101

(20,00,00,000)
(1,74,987)

(20,01,74,987)

28,00,68,939

52,07,03,481
80,07,72,419

28,00,68,939

(15,82,59,984)
11,41,12,411
(21,22,48,206)
(1,91,86,557)
12,83,68,523

(10,02,39,165)

7,93,77,734

(48,98,555)
2,04,83,616

1,55,85,081

(6,75,00,000)
(49,930)

(6,75,49,930)
2,74,12,864
48,32,90,616

52,07,03,481
2,74,12,864

1) Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS) 7 - Cash Flow Statements.

2) Additions to property, plant and equipment and intangible assets include movements of capital work-in-progress and intangible assets under

development respectively during the year.

M.P. Chitale & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.:101851W
By the hand of

Anagha Thatte Dharmendra K Shrivastava
Partner Chief Executive
Membership No.: 105525 Place: Faridabad

Place: Mumbai Atul Tandon

Date : 27.04.2023 Chief Financial Officer

Place: Faridabad

Derek Michael Shah
Director
DIN : 06526950
Place: Faridabad

Frederick Hearle
Director

DIN : 08399370

Place: Faridabad

Reena Raje
Company Secretary
M. No. ACS21440



L&T HOWDEN PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity

A. Equity Share Capital

Particulars Amount (Rs)

As at 31 March 2022 30,00,00,000
Changes in Equity Share Capital -
As at 31 March 2023 30,00,00,000

B. Other Equity

inRs
Particulars Reserve & Surplus Other Reserve Total
Retained Earning Hedging Reserve

As at 31 March 2021 1,00,68,36,725 - 1,00,68,36,725
Profit for the Year 28,14,23,096 - 28,14,23,096
Other Comprehensive Income (25,963) - (25,963)
Dividend Paid (6,75,00,000) {6,75,00,000)
As at 31 March 2022 1,22,07,33,858 - 1,22,07,33,858
Profit for the Year 28,98,98,764 - 28,98,98,764
Other Comprehensive Income 4,62,137 - 4,62,137
Dividend Paid (20,00,00,000) (20,00,00,000)

As at 31 March 2023

1,31,10,94,759

1,31,10,94,759

M.P. Chitale & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.:101851W
By the hand of

Anagha Thatte
Partner
Membership No.: 105525

Place: Mumbai
Date : 27.04.2023

Dharmendra K Shrivastava
Chief Executive
Place: Faridabad

Atul Tandon
Chief Financial Officer
Place: Faridabad

Derek Michael Shah
Director
DIN : 06526950
Place: Faridabad

Reena Raje
Company Secretary
M. No. ACS21440

Frederick Hearle
Director

DIN : 08399370

Place: Faridabad




Nole : 1.1 Property,Plant and equipment

Fotlowing are the changes in carrying value of property.plant and equipment for the year ended March 31,2023

PARTICULARS Leii‘:”;"” Buildings qu ":’r’r’l;s F‘;::;L”r';& qu;’:':f‘ts Computers | SUB TOTAL (A)
Gross Carrying Value as at 01.04.2022 - 16,58.73,379 34,03.81,177 45,78,012 35,49,464 93,599,348 52,37,91,380
Additions/Adjusiments - - 23,74,510 a 745,575 31,20,085
Deduclions/Adjustments - - - - - -
Gross Carrylng Value as at 31.03,2023 - 16.58.73,379 34.27.65,687 45.78,012 35,49.464 1,01.44,923 52,69.11,465
DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION upta 01.04.2022 . 4,50.64,319 26,68,53,679 44.12,245 30,62,027 78,77,079 32,72,69.347
For the yaar 46,38,628 1,98,24,379 1.46,935.86 1.65,679.07 10,768,706 2,58.54,337
Adjusimant - - - - - -
DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION upto 31.03.2023 - 4.97.02,356 28,66,78,057 45,59,180 32,227,708 88.,55,785 35,31,23.685
Net Carrying Value as at 31.03.2023 - 11.61.70,422 §.60,87.630 18,832 321,758 11,89,138 17,37.87,780
Following are the changes in carrying value of property,plant and equipment far the year ended March 31,2022

Leasshoid . Plant & Furniture & Office

PARTICULARS Land Bulidings Equipments Fixtures Equlments Computers | SUB TOTAL {A)
Gross Carrying Value as at 01.04.2021 - 16,58,73,379 32,79,11.944 55,59,987 34,35,142 1,01,68,682 $1,29,49,135
Additions/Adjustments. - 0.00 1.95,80,227 3.04,354.60 8,93,000 2,08,77,581
Deductions/Adjustments - {71,00,884) (9.81.975)| (1.80,032.70) (17.62,334) {1,00,35,336)
Gross Carrylng Value as at 31.03.2022 - 16,58,73,.379 34,03,91.177 45.78.012 3549484 93.99,348 52,37.91.380
DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION upto 01.04.2021 - 4,04,25,681 25,29.44,620 48,07,660 31,42,926 B2,87,939 30,96,08,825
For the year 46,38,638 2,09,79,560 5,03,932.85 1,08,133.26 12,26,981 2,74,58,254
Adjustment - {70.70.501} (8.99.348)] (1.80.032.70) (18,37,.850) {97.97.732)
DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION upto 31.03.2022 - 4,50,64,318 26,68,53.,673 44,12.245 30,62.027 78,77.079 32,72.89.347
Net Carrying Value as at 31.03.2022 - 12.08.08.080 73537489 1.65,768 4.87.438 15.22,269 19.85,22,032

Note : 1.2 Intangibie Assets

Following are the changes In carrying value of praperty,plant and equipment for the year ended March 31,2023

Tachnical Know-

PARTICULARS Software how SUB TOTAL (A}
Gross Carrying Value as at 01.04,2022 77.33,367 2,23,65,000 3,00,98,387
Additicns/Adjustmenls - - -
Deduclions/Adjustmenis
Gross Carrying Value as at 31.03.2023 77,33.367 2,23,65.000 3.00.98.367
DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION upto 01.04.2022 76,75.404 2,23,65.000 3.00,40.404
For tha year 57,863 - 57,963
Adjusiment
DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION upto 31.03.2023 77,33,367 2,23,65.000 3,00.88.367

Net Carrying Value as at 31.03.2023

Following are the changes in carrying value of property,plant and equipment for the year ended March 31,2022

Technical Know-

PARTICULARS Software how SUB TOTAL (A)
Gross Carrying Value as at 01.04.2021 77.33.367 2,23,85,000 3.00,98,387
Addilions/Adjusiments . - N -
Deductions/Adjustments
Gross Carrying Value as at 31.03.2022 77.33,367 2,23,65,000 3.00.98.367 |
DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION upto 01.04.2021 75,42,663 2,23,85,000 2,89,07.663
For the year 132,742 - 1,32,742
Adjustment
DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION upto 31.03.2022 76.75.404 2,23,65.000 3,00,40.404
Net Carrying Value as at 31.03.2022 57,963 - 57,963

Note : 1.3 Right-of-Use Assets

Fallowing are the transfer in Right-of-Use Assets for Iha year ended March 31,2023

PARTICULARS Land
Gross Carrying Value as at 01.04.2022 3,50,52,301
Additions/Adjustmants .
Deductions/Adjustments -
Gross Carrying Value as at 31.03.2023 3,50,52,301
DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION upto 01.04.2022 38,06.184
For the year 3,54,064
Adjustment -
DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATIOM{o 31.03.2023 41,60,248
Net Carrylng Value as at 31.03.2023 3,08,82,053




L&T HOWDEN PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS

AS AT AS AT
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Rs. Rs,
NOTE 2: OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Balancs with revenue authorities 9,80.56,618 -
Income tax Receivable (Net of Pravisions PY) {&) 4,04,48,037 5,39,80,707
Advance Tax 10,90,00,000 11,05,00,000
TDS/TCS Receivable (Net) 85,48 489 81,12,483
Less: Provision for Tax (Current Year) (10,76,91,998)
(8} 98.56.501
Income tax Receivable (Net of Provisions) (A+B) 5,03,04,538
14,83,61,156 €,70.07,281
CURRENT ASSETS
NOTE 3 : Inventorles(at cost or net realisable value whichever Is lower)
Raw materials, Stores Spares and components 28,62,93,907 20,71,56,630
Work in Progress 1,19,32,512 39,37,069
Gaods in Transit 1.40,18,068 -
Finished guads 8,27,21,103 13,90,80,6562
Less: Provision on Slow moving Goods (92,19,450) (87.10,137)
38,57,46,138 34,14,74,224
NOTE 4 :Trade Recelvable - current
Trade Recelvables
Unsecured
Considered good - unsecurad 70,51,94,984 1,16,29,10,671
Credit Impaired - unsecured 28,380,551 30.80,784
(A) 70.80,85,545 1,16,59,91,465
Less: Allowance for doublfuf debts )] 28,90.561 30.80.794
Total (A-B) 70,51,94,994 1,16,29,10,671
Ageing of Trade recelvables - current
202223
March
Partlculars Vot Due - = 0u;stan:_hlq {::’:- o g perlods from due date of pay: m;;;w T TOTAL
@ss than months to
3
months year 1yearto 2year; 2to3yecar years
Undisputed: -

- considered good 46,22,44,184 22,98,42,273 56,58,572 47,43,178 19,69,252 7,37,558 70.51,94,994

- increase in credit risk .

- credil impaired 4.47.875 14,298,050 7,683,084 2.30.533 28,980,551
Disputed: N

- considered gaod -

-increase in credit risk R

- credil impaired .
Gross frade receivables 46,22,44,164 22,98,42,273 §1,06,448 61,72,236 27,52,3386 9,868,091 70,80,85,545
Less: Allowarnce far doubtiul debis (4,47.875) {14,28,080) {7,83,084) {2,30,533) {28,90,551)
Totai trade recelvables (net of allowance for doubtful debts) 46,22,44,164 22,98,42,273 56,58,572 47,43,176 19,69,252 7,37,558 70.51,84,994

2021-22
March
Particulars ot Duo - = Ou:zta n:_l[\_g f::' f«:ll:wln_g periods from due date of paym:\;rc e TOTAL
255 than months to
months yoar 1yearto 2yearj 2to3dyear years
Undisputed: -

- considered good 84,74,13,714 29,28,82,285  1,76,68,522 24,74,253 9,15,732 15,568,165  1,16,29,10,671

- increase in credit risk -

- credit impaired 13,61.987 371,855 3,25.883 10,21.069 30,80,794
Disputed: -

- considerad good -

- increase in cradit risk -

- credit impaired -
Gross frade receivables 84,74,13,714 29,28,82,285 ___ 1,90,30,509 28,465,108 12,41,615 2577234 1,16,59,91,465
Less: Aliowance for doubtiul debls {13,61,887) (3.71,855) {3.25,883) {10,21.069) (30,80,794),
Total trade recelvables [net of allowance for doubtful debis) 84,74,13,714 29,28,82,285 1,76,88,522 24,74,253 9,15,732 15,56.165 1.16,29,10,674
NOTE 5.1 : Curvent - Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash an Hand - -

Balance with Banks 1,95,91,291 3,10,00,314

Fixed deposils with banks (maturity <= 3 months) 40,75,00,000 23,60,00,000

NOTE §.2: Other Bank Balances (Including Accrucd Interest)

Fixed Deposit with Bantks (malurity >3 months and <12 months) 37,30,21,753 25,30,43,792

Bank bafance not available for immediate use * 6.59,375 5,58,375
80,07,72,419 52,07,03,481

“Bank balance not available for immediate use relales 1o margin money in tha nature of security offered for banking faciity.



L.&T HOWDEN PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS

AS AT AS AT
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Rs. Rs.

NOTE & : Other current Financlal Assets

- Securily deposits - unsecurad 9,30,080 9,30,080

- Earnest ttoney Deposit 18,38,360 18.56,840
NOQTE 7 : Other Current Assets

- Advance o Suppliers 6,05,79,452 10.50,48,653

- Advances recoverable in cash orin kind or for value to be received 11,53,555 10,02,07 842

- Input Credit Receivable for GST 6,44,25,778 8,33.24,553

- Interest Accrued - FDs 38,24,991 19,25,248

- Retentions - Cuslomer 89,45,11,298 76,80.10,966

NOTE 8: SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised
3,00,00,000 (Previous year 3,00,00,000) Equily Shares af Rs.10/-aach 30.00,00,000 30,00,00,000
issund, Subscribed & Pald up
3,00,00,000 {Previous year 3,00,00,000) Equity Sharas of Rs.10/-each 30,00,60,000 30,00,00,000
fulty paid up
30,00,00,008 30,00,00,000
a. Equity Shares hold by party with substantial interest
Name of Shareholder Relationship 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Number A t Numbi
Larsen & Toubro Limiled JV Partner 1,50,30,000  15,03,00,000 1,50,30,000  15,03,00,000
Howdan Holding B.V. JV Pariner 1,49,70.000  14,97,00,000 1.49,70,000  14,97,00.000
b. Equity Shargs in the company held by gach sharcholder holding more than 5% shara
Nams of Shareholder Retfationship 31-03-2023 31.03.2022
Number % Number %
Larsen & Toubro Limited JV Partner 1,50,30,000 50.10% 1,50,30,000 50,10%
Howden Holding B.V. JV Partner 1,49,70,000 49.90% 1,49,70,000 49.90%
¢. Reconciliatlon of the shares outstanding at the beglinning and at end of the reporting period;
Partlculars 31-03-2023 31-03.2022
Number A t
Shares oulslanding at the beginning of the year 3,00,00,000 30,00,00,000 3,00,00.000 30,00,00,000
Sharas lssued during the year - - - -
Shares oulstanding al the end of the year 3,00,00.000 30,00,00,000 3,00,00,000 30,00.00,000

d. Terms/Rights attached to the Equity Shares

‘Tha company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10 Per Share, Each holder of Equity Shares is enlited lo one vole per share.

There is no changse in % of equity in FY 22.23

NOTE 3 : Other Equity

Prafit {Loss) as per last Balance Sheet 1,22,07,33.856
Profit {Loss) for the year 28,98,98,764
Other Comprehensive Income 4,62,137
Dividend Paid (20,00,00,000)

Hadging Reserve -
1,31,10,34,758

1,00,68,36,725
28,14,23,086
{25,959)
(6.75.00,000)

1,22,07,33,858



L&T HOWDEN PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS

AS AT AS AT
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Rs. Rs.
NOTE 10 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) 64.46,500 1,28,46,149
64,46,500 1 6,143
NOTE 11 : Trade Payables
Due to Micro & Small Enterprises 4,71,23,322 8,21,53,175
Dus to Others 70,76.94.851 $94.14.20.280
75,48,18,273 1,02,35,73,485
Agelng of Trade Payable - Current
2022-23
March
Particulars Q 1g for following periods from due date of payment TOTAL
Unbllled dues Not Due Less than 1 More than 3
1to 2 year 2to 3 year
year ysars
Undisputed: B

- MSME 8,07,45,241 8,07,45,241

- Others 67.40,73,031 67,40,73,031
Oisputed: B

- MSME -

- Others .
Total trade payable - 75,48,18,273 - - - - 75,48,18,273

2024-22
March
Particulars Qutstanding for foliowing periods fram dus date of payment TOTAL
Unbilled dues Not Due Less than 1 1ta 2 year 2t0 3 year Mora than 3
year years
Undisputed: -

- MSME 8,21,53,175 B,21,53,175

- Others 93,21,52.C64 92,68,225 94,14,20,289
Disputed: B

- MEME -

- Qthers -
Total trade payable - 4,01,43,05,239 92,68,225 . - - 1,02,35,73,464
NOTE 12 : Other Financlal Liabliities
Employees Payable 54.41.822 60.90.734

60,90,734
NOTE 13 : Ottier Current Llabititles
Advance from Customers® 16,35,17 048 24,90,42,535
Dutles & Taxes 3.97.43,169 7,23,69,436
Claim under contract obligations 18,43,59,452 8,88,53,834

T 38,75,13,870_

41,02,75,805

" These advances are acceptad only for business purpase peraining to sales order raised by the party on the company. No advance which is dua fcr repayment is remained unpaid,

NOTE 14:Provislons

Provision for Product warranty 14,24,35,959
Provision for Retirement Benafits 2,34.54,279
Pravisian for Contractual Obligaticn Cost 34,12,16.970

50,71,07,207

12,47,25,482
2,18,27,559
26.11.52,898




L&T HOWDEN PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS

2022-23
Rs.

2021-22
Rs.

NOTE 15 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale & Services
Manufacluring & Trading activity

2,83.51,69,742

2,88.49,81,219

Sale of Services 4,20,11,572 4,14,49,385
(A} 2,87,71,81,313 2,92,64,30,604
Other aperational income
Non Production Scrap Sale 2,63,983 2,58,377
Miscellaneous Income 41.85.758 32,34,847
8) 44,49,73% 34,93,024
(A+B) 2,88,16,31,052 2,92,39,23,627
MOTE 16 : OTHER INCOME
Intarest incoms on Bank Deposits 2,02,27,387 2,04,83,616
Non operational sale 8,43,449 1,95,50,452
Rental Reimbursements 10,87,883 -
Gain on Sale of Fixed Asset - 22,55.450
Foreign Cumency Fluctuation (Naetl) 20,63.832 38.45.098
242,22,518 4,61,34,616
NOTE 17 : MATERIALS, MANUFACTURING & OPERATING EXPENSES
Materials, components & service consumed 1,89,73,06,537 2,13,08,03,460
Royalty & trademark fees on sales 7,03,44,258 7.11,52,829
Paower, Fuel and Water 38,639,668 33,75,872
Other Direcl Expanses 4,03,35,939 4,277,773
2,01,18,56,402 2,24,81,11,034
NQTE 18: (INCREASE) / DECREASE IN INVENTORIES
Opening Stocks
Work-in-Progress 39,37,069 18,43,885
Finished Goods 13,90,30,662 14,30,27,731 9.55.85.114 8,74,28,789
Less : Closing Stocks
Work-in-Progress 1,19,32,512 39,37,069
Finished Goods 8.27.21,103 9,45,53,615  13,90,90,662 14,30,27,731
4,83,74,115 {4,55,98,332)
NOTE 19 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries & Wages 9,93,48,627 10,10,02,564
Contribution lo Provident & Other Funds 25,35,550 26,75,883
Expanses on Employes Stock Option Scheme 8,28,152 10,77,643
Stalf Welfare 53,681,865 48,67,034
Leave Encashment 24,659,235 26,98.961
Graluily 15,60,462 14,24,404

11,21,23,691

11,37,46,490



L&T HOWDEN PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS

2022-23 2021-22
Rs. Rs.

NOTE 20 : SALES, ADMINISTRATION & OTHER EXPENSES
Renl - 915,820
Rates & Taxas 50,827 13,680
Insurance 2,94,984 4,20,885
Audit & Certification Fees 7,01,257 7,75,500
Travelling 76,51,301 74,94,484
Vehicle Running & Mainlanance 80,84,052 71,865,184
Recruitmant Expenses 4,840 11,688
Prinling & Stationery 1,80,715 30,690
Office Running & Mainlenance 9,08,398 10,37,278
Communication Expenses 10,04,439 10,02,258
Warranty & Contractual Obligation Cost 13,65,20,708 12,08,05,578
Frelght Forwarding Exp 6,53,94,890 4,46,88,082
Lagal and Prafessional 11,14,380 7,76.852
Community Welfare ( CSR) 4,15,000 56,865,400
iT Softwars Exp 8,80,070 14,49,936
Training Fees 533,477 2,81,478
Miscellanaous 7,07,243 19,40,680
Allowances for doubtful debts {1,80,243) {54,41,875)
Bank Charges 974,123 12,13,287
Networking Fee 3,88,18,897 4,14,56,402
Bad Dabt 2.65,32,346 -
Corporale Infrastructure Charges 2,3518,889 2,22,45,928
NOTE 21: FINANCE COSTS
interest Expense:
Others 1,74,987 48,930

1,74,987 49,930



NOTE —22 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Corporate Information

L&T- Howden Private Limited (the ‘Company’) is a private limited company incorporated & domiciled in India.
The Company is a joint venture company between Larsen & Toubro Limited (L&T), India and Howden Group, U.K
having it’s registered office at L&T House, Ballard Estate, Mumbai. The Company is engaged in the business of
design, engineering, manufacturing, supply and provides aftermarket services for axial fans and rotary air pre-
heaters for super critical thermal power plants.

B. Basis of Accounting

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following the historical cost convention, except for certain
items of property, plant and equipment that were revalued in accordance with the previous GAAP principles and the
carrying value of all the items of property, plant and equipment as on date of transition is considered as the deemed
cost and certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values in accordance with Ind AS. Further, the
guidance notes/ announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) are also considered,
wherever applicable except to the extent where compliance with other statutory promulgations override the same
requiring a different treatment. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to contingent assets and liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts
of income and expenses during the period. Examples of such estimates include provisions for operating expenses,
future obligations under Income Tax and useful lives of fixed assets. Difference, if any, between the actual results
and estimates is recognized in the period in which the results are known.

C. Presentation of financial statements

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in the
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared and presented
as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash flows”. The disclosure requirements with respect to items
in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule 111 to the Act, are presented
by way of notes forming part of the financial statements along with the other notes required to be disclosed under
the notified Indian Accounting Standards

D. Revenue Recognition

The revenue is recognized to the extent of transaction price allocated to the performance obligation satisfied.

a) Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the substantial risks and rewards of ownership are transferred
to the buyer under the terms of the contract where there is no uncertainty as to measurement or collectability
of consideration.

b) Revenue from engineering and service fees is recognized as per the terms of contract.
¢) Interest income is accrued on a time basis at effective interest rate applicable.

d) Other items of Income are accounted as and when the right to receive such income arises and it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.

E. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

PPE is recognized when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company and the cost of the item can measured reliably. PPE is stated at original cost net of tax/duty credits
availed, if any, less accumulated depreciation, and cumulative impairment. Property, plant, and equipment acquired
on hire purchase basis are stated at their cash values. Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying assets,
borrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the Company’s accounting policy.

For transition to Ind AS, the carrying value of PPE under pervious GAAP as on April 1, 2015 is regarded as its
deemed cost.



Administrative and other general overhead expenses that are specifically attributable to construction or acquisition
of PPE or bringing the PPE to working condition are allocated and capitalized as a part of the cost of the PPE.

The carrying value was original cost less accumulated depreciation and cumulative impairment. The Company
depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method.

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment has been provided based on useful life as prescribed in Schedule II
of the Companies Act, 2013. Property, Plant & Equipment which are added/disposed-off during the year
depreciation has been provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the month of addition/deletion.

In respect of the following asset categories, the depreciation is provided at useful life, based on the technical
evaluation and business usage, which is different from the useful life prescribed under Schedule II to the
Companies Act, 2013:

Asset Code Asset Description Useful Life Useful . Life as  per
Companies Act

1000531 Fan Test Bed Fencing arrangement 5 15

1000580 RTD Scanner - Make MASIBUS 5 15

F. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are at stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation, and impairment, if any. Intangible assets are
amortized over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method.

G. Inventories

Inventories are valued after providing for obsolescence, as under:

a) Raw materials, components, construction materials, stores, spares, and loose tools at lower of weighted average
cost or net realizable value.

b) Manufacturing work-in-progress at lower of cost including related overheads or net realizable value.

¢) Finished goods at lower of weighted average cost or net realizable value.

H. Foreign Currency Transactions

The reporting currency of company is Indian Rupee. Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial
recognition in the reporting currency using the exchange rates at the date of transaction. At each Balance Sheet
date, foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Any resulting loss /gain is charged / taken to
the Profit & Loss Account. Exchange differences that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting of monetary
items at each Balance Sheet date at the closing rate are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise

except for:

a) exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future productive
use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.

b) exchange differences on transactions entered to hedge certain foreign currency risks.

I. Employee Benefits

a) Short term employee benefits:

All employee benefits falling due within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term
employee benefits, which include benefits like salaries, short term compensated absences, expected cost of
performance incentives, ex-gratia etc. are recognised as expense in the period in which the employee renders
the related service.



b)

Long term employee benefits:

Long term employee benefits including compensated absences that are not expected to occur within twelve
months after the end of the period in which the employee renders related services are recognised as a liability
at the present value of the defined benefit obligation based on actuarial valuation (under projected unit credit
method) carried out at the Balance Sheet date.

¢) Post-Employment Benefits:
i. Defined-contribution plans:
The Company has defined contribution plans (where Company pays pre-defined amounts and does not have
any legal or informal obligation to pay additional sums) for post-employment benefits (viz. Provident Fund),
the Company’s contributions thereto are charged to Profit and Loss Account every year.
ii. Defined-benefit plan:
The Company has a defined benefit plan (viz., Gratuity) for employees, the liability for which is determined
based on valuation carried out by an independent actuary (under projected unit credit method) at the Balance
Sheet date.
Remeasurements, comprising actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in other comprehensive
income and reflected in retained earnings and are not reclassified to profit & loss.
Operating Segment

The Company has reported segment information as per Indian Accounting Standard 108 “Operating Segments”
(IND AS 108)

Taxes on Income:

a)

b)

)

Tax on income for the current period is determined based on taxable income and tax credits computed in
accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, and based on the expected outcome of assessments /
appeals.

Deferred tax liability is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the
difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods. The tax effect is calculated on the accumulated timing differences
at the end of an accounting period based on prevailing, enacted or substantially enacted regulations.

Other Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

a)

L.

il

iil.

b)

i.

Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of estimation,
if

the Company has a present obligation because of a past event,
a probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation; and
the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of

a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation,



ii. a present obligation when no reliable estimate is possible; and
ii. a possible obligation arising from past events where the probability of outflow of resources is not remote.
c) Contingent Assets are neither recognized, nor disclosed.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

M. Impairment of Assets
At the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount of assets is tested for impairment to determine
a) the provision for impairment loss required, if any, or
b) the reversal required of impairment loss recognized in previous periods, if any.
Impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
Recoverable amount is determined:
a) in the case of an individual asset, at higher of the net selling price and the value in use.

b) in the case of a cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified, independent cash flows), at
higher of the cash generating unit's net selling price and the value in use.

Value in use is determined as the present value of estimated future cash flows from the
continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.

N. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of such assets till such time as the asset is ready for intended use or sale. Qualifying asset is an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period to get ready for intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are
recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.

O. Financial Instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments. All financial assets are initially measured at fair value. However, trade
receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at transaction

price. Further, in case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets are also included in the initial measurement.

a) Financial Assets carried at amortized cost:

A Financial Asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if the asset is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and the contractual terms of instrument give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal
amount outstanding.

b) Financial Assets at fair value through other comprehensive income:

A Financial Asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if the asset is held
within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets; and the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and

interest on the principal amount outstanding.

¢) Other Financial Assets are recognized in Profit or Loss



d) Financial liabilities including loans and borrowings are measured at amortized cost using Effective
Interest Rate (EIR) method applied.

e) Cash Flow Hedges:

The Company designates certain hedging instruments, which include derivatives, in respect of foreign currency risk,
as cash flow hedges. The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify
as cash flow hedges is recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading of
hedging reserve. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

f) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognizing impairment loss on financial assets measured
at amortized cost, trade receivables and other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset. For the
purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables, the Company has used a
provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience and forecast of future economic
conditions based on reasonable and supportable information which is available at the reporting date.

Commitments
Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure.

Commitments are classified and disclosed for estimated number of contracts remaining to be executed on capital
account and not provided for.

Other commitments related to sales/procurements made in the normal course of business are not disclosed to avoid
excessive details.

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and bank balances also include fixed deposits, margin money deposits, earmarked balances with banks and
other bank balances which have restrictions on repatriation.

Operating cycle for current and non-current classification

Operating cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the specific
project/contract/product line/service including the defect liability period, wherever applicable and extends up to the
realization of receivables (including retention monies) within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the
respective lines of business.

Key Source of Estimation Uncertainty

Examples of such estimates include useful lives of property, plant and equipment, Intangible assets, allowance for
doubtful debts/advances, future obligations in respect of retirement benefit plans, provision for rectification costs,
fair value measurement etc. difference, if any, between the actual results and estimates is recognized in the period
in which the results are known.



L&T Howden Private Limited
Notes forming part of Accounts for the year ended 31st March,2023

NOTE :22. OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION:

1.1 Capital and other commitments

In Rs
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Estimated an_'xount of contracts remaining to be execuled on capital account 3.09,793 30,56,085
and not provided for ‘
Total 3,09,793 30,56,085
1.2 Income in Foreign Currency

In Rs
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Foreign Exchange earned 11,29,00,680 9,40,86,480
Total 11,28,00,680 9,40,86,480
1.3 Expenditure in Foreign Currency

In Rs
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Foreign Exchange used 10,80,45,533 11,85,10,914
Total 10,80,45,533 11,85,10,914
1.4. Value of imports calculated on CIF basis

inRs
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Project Imports & Imports of components & parts of Fans & RAPH 3,94.35,040 17,87,89,289
Total 3,94,35,040 17,87,88,289
1.5 Remuneration to auditor

In Rs
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Statutory Audit 260,000 2,60,000
For Taxation Matters 2,40,000 2,40,000
For Certification works 95,000 1,10,000
Qut of Pocket Expenses 1,06,257 22,500
Others - 143,000
Total 7,01,257 7,75,500

1.8 Disclosures as required By Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 19" Employee Benefits”

A) An amount of Rs 25,35,550/-( Previous year Rs 26,75,883/-) is recognized as an expense towards company's contribution to

employees Provident Fund and is included in Employee Benefit Expense.

B)The company provides for gratuity fo employees in accordance with Payment of Gratuity Acl 1972 wherein every employee is
entitled to the benefit equivalent to 15 days salary last drawn for each completed year of service. The same is payable on termination
of service, or retirement whichever is earlier. The benefit vests after five years of continuous service.

Amount recognized in balance sheet - gratuity

In Rs
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Net deﬁrﬁed‘ pgneﬁt liability / (asset) recognized in balance sheet under 84,81.529 80,62,507
current liabilities 2
Total 84,81,529 80,62,507
Reconcillation of Net Liability/Assets

In Rs
Particularss 2022-23 2021-22
Opening net defined benefit Liability/(asset) 80,62,507 70,28,473
Expense Charges to P& L 15,60,462 14,24,404
Amount Recognized outside profit & Loss Alc (6,17,582) 34,698
Employer Contribution (5,23,858) (4,26,066)
Closing Net Defined benefit liabitity /(asset) 84,681,529 B80,62,507




L&T Howden Private Limited
Notes forming part of Accounts for the year ended 31st March,2023

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

(a) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit

obligation

Defined Benefit obligation at beginning of the year 80,862,507 70,29.473
Past Service Cost - -
Current Service Cost 10,28,846 9,84,085
Interest Cost 531,616 4,40,339
Actuarial {gain) / Loss arising from change in financial assumption {4.06,043) (1,23,992)
Actuarial (gain} / Loss arising from change in demegraphic assumption - -
Actuarial (gain) / Loss arising from change in experience changes (2,11,539) 1,58,688
Benefits paid (5,23,858) (4,26,066)
Defined Benefit obligation at year end 84,81,529 80,62,507
(b} Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of

plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year

Expected return on plan assets

Actuarial gain / (loss)

Employer contribution 5,23,858 4,26,066
Benefits paid (5,23,858) {4,26,066})
Fair Value of plan assets al year end

(c) Expense recognised during the year

Current Service Cost 10,28,846 9,84,065
Past Service Cost

Interest Cost 5,31,616 4,40,339
Expected return on plan assels

Actuarial Losses / (Gain) recognized

Net Cost 15,60,462 14,24,404
Principal assumptions used in determining Gratuity obligations are as

under:

Discount rate 7.55% 6.90%
Expected rate of relum on assets 0.00% 0.00%
Future salary increase 7.00% 7.00%

Amount Recorded in Other Comprehensive Income:

The total amount of remeasurement items and impact of liabilities assumed or settled, if any, which is recorded immediately in Other

Comprehensive Income (OCI) during the pericd is shown in the table below:

InRs
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Opening amount recognized in OC! outside profit and loss account 15,85,984 15,51,288
Remeasurement during the period due to
Changes in Financial assumptions (4,06,043) (1,23,992)
Changes in demographic assumptions - N
Experience adjustments {2,11,539) 1,58,688
Actual return on plan assets less inferest on plan assets
Adjustment to recognize the effect of asset ceiling
Closing amount recognized in OCI outside profit and loss account 9,668,402 15,85,984

Sensltivity Analysis:

Gratuity is a lump sum plan and the cost of providing these benefits is typically less sensitive to small changes in demographic
assumptions. The key actuarial assumptions to which the benefit obligation results are particularly sensitive to are discount rate and
future salary escalation rate. The following able summarizes the impact in percentage terms on the reported defined benefit obligation
at the end of the reporting period arising because an increase or decrease in the reported assumption by 100 basis points.

Particulars

Period Ended

2022-23
Discount Rate Salary Escalation Rate
Impact of increase in 100 bps on DBO -6.62% 7.51%
Impact of decrease in 100 bps on DBO 7.54% -6.71%

Perlod Ended

Particulars 2024-22
Oiscount Rate Salary Escalation Rate

Impact of increase in 100 bps on DBO -7.10% 8.04%

Impact of decrease in 100 bps on DBO 8.13% -7.16%




L&T Hawden Private Limited
Notes forming part of Accounts for the year ended 315t March,2023

1.7 0 af It pursuant to ind AS 103 "Operating Segments™

The Company operates in anly one buziness segment {design, eTiny ing, supply and serdces for axial fans
and votary air pre-heaters for super critical thermat power plants) canizd ot primarly in india Hence, requirements of Ind AS 108 on
“Operating segmenis” are nal apglicablo lo . However, geographic wise disclosure of reverue is stated befow:

Disclosura pursuant 1o Ind AS 108 “* Operating Scgment” - geographical informatian of revenue

inRs
Particufars 2022-23 202122
Revenue from india 2846463034 2.86.80.85.457
Revenys from Outside Jndia 35148018 §.18.58.170
Tatal revenue 2,38.16,31,052 2,92.89.21,627

1.8 Share based payments - Employce Stock Option Plan

Pursunt Lo the Employees Stock Options Scheme established by the hotding company {i.e. Larsén & Toubra Umited), stock aptions wers
granted (o tie employces of the Company. Total ¢ost incumed by the holeing company, i respect of the same is Rs.32,77.187/-, The
same is being recovered aver he periad of vesting by the holding company. Azcordingly, cos! of Rs.13,05,795/- (P.Y. 10,77.643/) has
been recovered by tha holding company uplo cument year, out of which, Rs.8,28,152/ (P.Y. 10,77,643/-) was cecovered during the year.

1.9 Details of Inventory Write Down Provision (Cost fess Net Roalisahle Value)

InRs
Paditulars 022.23 2021.22
Raw maledals, and stares & spares {4,33.634) {6.08,308)
Work in Progress 9,43,008 (31,500):
in Transit - N
Finished goods - 13,668,660
Total 508,314 608,872
1.10 Inventory pledyed as Sccurity
Particulars AS AT
202223 §
Rave malerials, and stores & spares 28,62.93.507
Waork in Progresa $,18,32.512
Componcnts in Transit 14018058
Finished goods 327.21,103 .90.90 ¢
Less: Provision on Stow moving Goods 92,19,430]
Totai 38,57, ,45.1”! 34.14.74,224
1.11 Details of Current Assets and Current Liabitities expected to ke recovered within twetee months and after 12 months:
inRs
Deuails of Current Assels
31.03.2023 31.032022
Partleulars Within 12 months Alter 12 months Total Within 12 months After 12 months Totsl
tventory 38,57.46,138 38,57,46,138 34,14.74,224 341474224
Financisl Assets N
Jrade f 70,51,94,894 79,51.94.99¢ 1,16,28,1067 11629185671
Cash and bank balances 42.7091.29% 42,70,91.291 3,10,003% 31000314
Olher Bank Balances a7 1,138 37,3881,128 48.97,03,18. 48.97.03,187
Other current financial assots 8,350 9,30,080 27.68,440 18,56,340 9,30,080 27,668,920
Othar current assots -
Advance to Suppliers 545628652 £0,16,300 8,05.79.452 10,40,31.25: 10,17.400 10,50.48 653
Advances recoverable in cash of in kind er for value to ba received 11,353,555 11,53.855 10,02.07.84 10.02.07.042
nput Crodit Recalvahla for GST 84425778 64425718 8,31.24 .55 8,33 24.55)
nteres] Accrued - FOs 38,24,991 38,24 991 19.25.24 19,25748
[_Retentions- Customer 26,63,64,503 §2,15,46.789 822511298 17,8041 284 539569682 76.80,10,966
Total 7.26,44.83 335 §3,44,97,669 Z91,89.77.063 2494175395 s316.17,162 3,08,63.92,556
InRs
Datalls of Current Liabilities
31.02.2023 31052022
Particulars Within 1Z months After 12 months Jotal Within 12 months Alter 12 months Totat
Financip) Liabiities e e
Teado payables 754818273 75,48.18.273 1,02,3573.465 102,35 73 465
Cther Finandal Liabiilies 54.41,822 5441822 60,980,734 £0,90,734
Other curreal liahilitiax -
183608774 FEXYE] T XK 15,571,668 S73055 T 255 |
397.43,163 397.43,169 7.23,69,438 77359436 |
54287452 13,00.72,000 184359452 285,63,834 €,02,00,600 5,88,53,834 |
6,48,72 807 7,18,13.152 14,2435 953 6,30,54 659 6,15,70,821 12,4725 482
2,34,54,273 23454279 2,18.27,559 2,187 859 |
20,04.72.868 14,07.44,102 34,3216 870 21878391 16,92 74 564 26,11,52 896 |
1.30,50,48,343 34,99,40,529 1,85,43,85,972 1,50,41.68,587 34,34,75,988 1,84.78,45,941
1.12 Kicro Smafl and Medlum Enterprisas
The Company has smount due to suppliers under the Micro, Smalf and medium Enterprises Daveloprent Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) as at March 31,2023, Disclosure
Pusuant o the sid actls a5 under:
InRs
31-03-2023 31032022
46733311 8,19,26,534
3.89411 216,841

The infarmation has been given In respect of such vendors (o the extent thay could be identifled as *Micro and Small” enterprises on the basis of information available

with the company. Provision of interest is made based on principle of prudence.
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1.13 Financial Instruments by category

InRs
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by category
N . As at
Categories of financial assets Wiar23 Mar-22

Measured at amortised cost
a. Nan-current investment -others
b. Other current financial assats 27,68.440 27,86.920
¢. Cash and bank balances {including cther bank balances) 80,07,72,419 52,07,03.481
d. Trade receivable 70,51,94,894 1,16.29,10,671

NMeasured at FVTOCH

a. Govt Securities,bonds and debentures

b. Derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges

Total financial assets

1,50,87,35,853

1,68,84,01,072

InRs
Categories of financial liabilities Asat
Mar-23 Mar-22

Measured at amortised cost
a. Other financial liabilities 54,41,822 60,80,734
b. Trade Payables 75,48,18,273 1,02,35,73,465
Measured at FVTQCI
a. Derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges - e
Total financial liabilities 76,02,60,095 1,02,96,64,199

1.14 Fair Value Higrarchy

The Following table presents fair value hierarchy of Financial assels and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of March 31,2023

InRs
Particulars Levei 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets
A} Derivative instruments designaled as cash flow hedges
B)Trade Receivable 70,51,94,984
C) Cash and bank balances (including other bank balances) 80,07,72,419
27,68,440

D)Other Receivable
E)Other financial assets

Financial Liabilities

A) Derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges
B) Trade Payable

C) Other financial liabilities

1.02,44,95,073

75,48,18,273
54,41,822

* Level 2 -Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indireclly

1.15 The following table presents Net gain/(losses) on Financlal assets and Financial labilities

In Rs
Particulars Period ended
Net gain/{losses) on financial assets and financial liabilities: Mar-23 Mar-22
Financial assets that are measured at FVTOCI
Gain recognised in OCl during the year 4,62,137 (25,963)
Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Exchaqge diﬁ_’erenc_es gain / loss on re—valuatiop or seftlement of items 90,55,607 (1,83,761)
denominated in foreign currency (debtors, loans given ete)
Allowance for expected Credit Loss during the year 1,90,243 5441875
Financial Liabilities measured at amortised cost
Exchar?ge differences gain / loss on ! re-valuation' or sem_ement of items (69,91,768) 40,28,463
denominated in forelgn currency (Creditors, borrowings availed)
Interest Revenue:
Financial assets that are measured at amortised cost 2.02,27.367 2,04,83.616
Interest Expenses:
Financial liabilities that are not measured at FVTPL - z
2,29,43,586 2,87,44,231
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1.16 Carporale Social Responsibility

a) Amount required 10 be spenl by tha sacial

pany on
64,31,683/- (Previous year Rs 56,65,0224)

{CSR) related activitios during the yearis Rs

b) The Cempany has spent Rs 4,156,000 (grevious year Rs 56,65.400/) lowards corporale satial responsibllity activities during

tha financial year.

{iv) tolal of pravious vears shorifall
(v} reason for sharifail

(vi} nature of CSR activities
{vin detalls of related pary transactions

(viif) where a provision is mada with respect to a liadility incurred by
eniering Into 3 contraclual obligation, the movaments in the provision

during the vear shah be shown separataly

Resourca issue with vendor
Promoting health care

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

{) amount required {0 be spent by the company during the year 54,31,863 56,659,022
{i amount of expenditure incurred 1,15.000 £6.65.400
(iif) shortfalt at the end of the year §0,16.663 -

Promoting educalion &
heaith care

1.17 Tha Company has nol traded or Invested In Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the Flnanclaf year (Provious

Year : Nik}

1.18 Disclosure pursuantto lnd AS 115 from Contracts with C
(3) Disaggregation of revenue: Follawing tabla covers the revenue segiegation In lo Preduct Line:
2022-23 2021-22
Total as per P&L [ Revenue as perind Total as per PEL
Particutars . Revenuc 35 per Ind AS 115 | Gthor Revenua reporting AS 115 Other Ravenue reporting
Rs. Rs. Rs, Rs. Rs. Rs.
Manutacturing
APH 1,08,77,35,043 76.84,12,873
FAN 1,74.74,34.597 2,11,65,88,345
Service
2,90,55,53,570 2,97.60,58,244
RAPH 17,222,723 27,358,417
FAN 4,028,850 387.12.968
Other 2.86,72.257 4.98,27.840
Total 2,87.71,81.313 2,86,72,25T7 2,90,58.53,570 2,92,64,30,604 4,96,27,640 2,97,50,58,244
{b) Conlract balancas: Following tabls cavers the movement in contract advance batances during the year,
InRs
Particutars 2022-23 2021-22
Opening Satance as on Aprit 1 24,90,42,535 43,27,45,860
{Lass): Revenue recognised during the ysar (26.85,57,339): (37.53,62,249)
Add: Advance received during the year (nel of adjustments) 18,30,31,854 19,16,58,124
Closing Balance as on March 31 18,35,17.049 24,90,42,535
{c} Reconciliation of contracled price vith revenue during the year
InRs.
Particulars 2022.21 2021.22)
Opaning conlracled prica of orders atthe stan of the year (including full 6.69,84.24.935 §,37.95,50,360

valus of partially executed conracts)
Changes during tha year on sccourd of:

2,55,53.42.182]

1,33.49.43.810

Add: Fresh orders receivad
Less: Ordars camé!eled

3.26.63.30.862 1.01.60.69.238
Closing contracled prica of orders on hand al the end of the year {including|
full value of partially N 5.94,74,36,256 6,69,84,24,935)
Revenus recognised durlng the year
Qul of orders complsted during iha year| 1,06.19.97.569 73.91.31.586}
Cut of continuing orders al tha end of the year () 1,91.80.27,191 2.16.72.39.018
Revenue recogrised uplo previous year (fowards conlinulng orders st the 1,52,76.23,840 1,55.45,53,650
end of the yean) (i)
Salance revenue (o be rscagnised in fulure (I 2,64,37,85.224 2.95.56,32.267
Closing contracted price of arders on hand at the end of the year 14.24.935
(including full value of padialy executed contracts) {+H+IH) 5:98,74,36.255 5.69.8424.935
{4 ing p bli Foliowing table covers tha aggregato amount of price allocated to Ining p
and when company expecis to conver the same inlo revenua.
inRs
Pant Likely converslon [n revenue
feulars Total Upto 1 Year From 1 to 2 years
T ptice tothe P 2643785224 2,07.17.98.718 57,19.85,505
Total 2,54,37,85.224 2,07.17,83.719 57,13,88,505

(a) Disclasure af amount by which financial

of Ind AS 115 as compared {o Ind AS 11 and ind AS 18 is NIL.
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1.19 The following table provides detalls of Maturity Profife of Financial assals and Flnanclal lfabillties

inRs
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Particulars Within 12 months Aficr 12 months Totat Within 12 months | Atter 12 months Total
Financlal Assets
Trade receivables 70,5 994 70,51,94,384 1,16.29.10.671 1.16.29.10,671
Cash and bank balances 42.70.91.201 42,70.91.231 3,10.00.314 3.10.00,314
QOther Sank Balances 37.36.81,128 37,36.81.128 48,97.03,167 48.97.03,167
QOthar current financial assets 18.38.360 9,30,080 27.68.440 18,56.840 9.30.080; 86,920
Total 1,50,78.05,773 $,30.080.00 1.80,87,35,653 1,68,54,70,992 9.30,080.00 1,68,64,01,072!
31.03.2023 31.01.2022
Finanelal Llablitlas Within 12 months After 12 months Tatal Within 12 months | After 12 months Total
Trade payables 75.48,18.27 75,48,18,273 1,02.35.73.465 1,02,35.,73,465
Other financial Habifities 54,41.822 54.41,822] £0.50.734 §0,90.734
Towal 76,02,60,09 - 76.02,60. ?5_3 1,02,56,64,199; - 1,02,95,64,159
1.20 The Following table gives detall of carrying amount of Financlat Assets pledged as securlly
InRs
31.03.2023 34.03.2022
Partieulars Fotal Fotal
Financlal Asssls
Currant
Trade fsceivables 70.51,94.994 1.16.29. 10871
Cash and bank batances 42,70,91,291 ,10.00.314
Other Bank Balances 37.36.51.128 48,97,03,167
Other cument financlal assets 27.68,440 7.86,920
Total 1,50,87.35,853 1.88,64,01,072
InRs
Mavement in Expected Credit Loss
Panticulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Opening 30,80,794 85,22.663
Loss Allowance based on Expecled Credit Loss {1,90.243) (54.41.875)
Closing, 28,30,551 30,80,794
1.22 The Company’s exp 1o forcign y rlak at the end of reporting perfod expressed in INR, as below: InRs
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03,2022
Flnanclal instrument usp Euro GBP Usn Euro GBP
Trade Payable (6,13,561) 11,80.59.812 3,03.83.396 584,330 17.60.89.407 | 2,19.03.906
Trage Raceivable 70.71.088 11.53,83,156 3,76,58,978 29.92.207 11.53.83,58 55088766
Hal Exposure (76.84.657) 25,76 656 {72,75.583) (24.07.828)1 607,068,250 {3,31,82.650)
1.23 Sonsltvity
Tha sensilivity lo profit and loss lo changes in {he exchange rates arises mainiy from foreign currency denominated financial instruments:
InRs
impact on profit after tax
Partieutars Tarss a2z
USD Senshivity
INRMUSD .incrgase by 5% 287521 90,083
-daceraso by 5% {2.87.521), {90,089}
5% (1,60.147), (22.71.324)]
INR/Eurn -dacreasa by 5% 1,000,147 271,324
BBP Sansitivil
INR/GBP -increase by 5% 272216 12.41.537
INRIGBP .decrease by 5% {2,72.216) {12.41,537)

1.24 Incoma Taxes

Tax on incoms far the current period is determined on the basis of faxable income and tax credils computed in accardance with the
pravisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and based on the expected sulcome of assessmenis/appeals.

Doferred Tax is recognized on timing behveen the

quantified using the {ax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacied as on the Balance Sheel date.
Defarred tax assels are rocognized and canfed forward fo (he extent thal thero is a reasonabie cerlainty that sulficient futute
taxable income will ba avallable against which such daferred tax assels can b realized.

The major componants of tax oxpanse for the year endod March 31,2023 and March 31, 2022

income and the laxable income for tha year, and

inRs

Particuiars

2022-23

2021-22

Consolldated statement of Profit and Loss:

{1) Profit and Loss section
Current Income tax :
Current incoma tax charge

Defarred Tax:

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary dilferences

Effact of previously unrecognised tax losses and tax offsets used during
the curment year to reducs delorred tax expensa

Effect on deferred tax balances dus to the change in incoma tax rate
Incoms tax exp! 5] d In the of profit or loss

Other Comprahensive lncomo (OC!) Section:

Current incoms tax

Net loss/ (gain) on remeasurement of defined benefit plans
Delerred Tax:

Net gain / floss) on cash flow hodges

Unreallsed gain / (loss) on dabt securiiles (FVYTOGH

11,11,53.835

(63.99.649)

10,47,60,188

{1,55.445)

10.55,94,642

(38,05,438)

10,17,89,201

873

Income tax expense reporded In the OCI section

{1,55,445)

8,733
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of tax exy and the profit Iptied by India’s tax rate for the year ended March

31,2023 and March 31, 2022

inRs

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Profit befora tax 39,28.47,309 37.78.85,555
Applicable tax rate 25.17%| 25.17%|
PBT * applicable tax rate (1°2) 28871811 35101203
Herns of exp not fortax purp
CSR Expenses 1,04,447 14,25,773
Difference in Baoks & Income Tax 12.58.561 12,76,837
Clher 1.0925.015 77.30,831
Tax expense recognised during the yoar 11.11,59,835 10.55.94.642
Effective tax Rale 28.30% 27.95%

1.25 Gamponents of Oclerred Tax Assets and Liabllities recognised in the Bajance Siest and Statement of Profit & Loss:

inRs
Balanco Sheet Slatement of Profit & Loss
Partiedlars 732093 3732072 702223 20212
Diffarencs in Bagk and {ncame lax depreciation 1,30.77.495 1.81.15 582 {60.38,088) {45,
Provisian for compensated absences disallowed ws 438 {37.68,641) {3464 663) (3,03,9783 {
(21,34,800) (20.29,332 (1,05.468) (2,80.015)}
(7.27,554) (7.75.438) 47,884 13,689,720
{63,99,849] {38,05,438}
64,465,500 1,28,46,148
1.28 The Gross movament In the deferred tncemo tax acoount during the year;
inRs
Particutars 2022-23 202122
Openlng Batance as on Aprif 1 1.28.46 149 1.66,51,588
Tax (income) / expense during (he periad recognised in stalement of Praft
and Ecss In )Pmmpﬂ. Loss saciglun ° e i (63.99.849) (38.05.439)
Tax (income) / expense during the perod recognised In staternen of Profil
and Loss in OCI Section N N
Closing Balance as on March 31 £4,46,500 1.26,45,149

4.27 Ind AS 116 - Leases

The pany has of its
o

is no impact of Implementation of IND AS 118 on (he results for ths year ended March 31, 2023,

1.28 Detall of Sales, raw material and components:

A) Sales:

fand from “Propery, plant and cquipment” lo “Right -of.use assets”.
g 10 Rs. 3,54,084/- has been charged to the Stalement of Profit & Loss Account, Further, there

inRs

Class of Goods

2822-23
RS,

2021-22
Rs,

Rotary Alr Preheater & Axiat Fans

2,83,51,69,742,

2,88,43,81,219]

B} Raw Materia] & Components Consumed:

InRs
Class of Goods 202223 2021-22
Rs. Rs.
Steet and struclure and other materiats 1.94,56,80,652 2,17,40,68,362
G} inventodes
InRs
Class of Goods 02223 202122
Rs, Rs..
Steal and structure and other materals 38,57,46,136 34,14,75,224
1.29 Disclosures required by pursuant to IND AS 37 4 s G Liabllitles and C Assots™
A. Movament in Provision nRs
Class of Provisions
Particulars Product Cantractuaf
Warranties Obligation Cost
Opsning Balance as on 01-04.2022 12,47,26,482] 26,11,52,896
Provisien made duning the vear 3.41.87.274 16,82.45,193
Proviston used during the year {1.64.56,797) (8,91,81,119).
Balance as on 31-03-2023 14.24.38,954] 34,12,16.970]

B. Nature of provision

1), Praduc! Wamantles: The Campany gives warranlies on cestain products and services, undertaking to repair or replace the items
that fail to perform salisfactorily during the wamanly period. Pravision made as al March 31,2023 reprasants the amount of the

expected cost of maeeling such ions af
af 2ta § ysars fram the dale of Balanca Sheet,

) for G Obli
contractuat abligations .

. The timing of the outflows is oxpecled to be within a perded

Cost: It is mainly in rospect of estimaled cost which company Is likely to incur as per the

1.30 Tha company has not capltalized any barrowing cost during the yaar, as there ware no qualitylng assets (Previous

Year NHI}.
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1.31 Ralatod Party Disclosure

A} List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year

Name

Larsen & Toubra Limited

Howden Halding 8.V.

Howden Hua Engineering Co Ltd
Howden Solyvent (India} Private Lid
Hovsden Taiwan Co. Lid

Howden Vietnam Company Limited
Howden Austrafia Pyt Lid

Howden Thumassen Middle East FZCO
Howden Axial Fans ApS

Hawden Spain Lid

Howdan Group Limited

Howden UK Limited

L&T - MHPS Boilars Pvi. Limited
Nabha Power Limited

B} Balances of Refated Parties

Relationship

JY padner

JV partner

Member of same group
Member of same group
Mamber of same group
Member of 5ame group
Membar of same group
Member of same group
Member of same group
Member of samo group
Mermber of same group
Member of same group
Member of same group
Member of same group

Balance due to retatad parties {not of advanco} InRs

Name of Related Party 2022-23 2021.22

Larsen & Toubro Limited 1,42,37,779 1.83,24,604

Howden Axial Fans ApS 12,50,14,371 17,51,21,783

Howden UK Limited 1,92,26,978 1,98,41,321

Howden Group Limited {30,94,238) 1,83.45,886

Howden Solyvent (India) Private Lid 17,42,07,805 23,72,51,205

L & T MHPS Boiler Pvt Lid 1,10,0C0 6,90,040

Howden Hua Engineering Co Lid {6.28.169) -

Balance dus from refated parties {net of advance} InRs

Name of Related Party 2022.23 2021-22

Larsen & Toubro Lintited 30,05,77.056 42,89,46,662

L & T MHPS Boiler Pvt Lid 89,13.44,954 78,11,63,830

Habha Power Limited 79,73.857 {15,93,883)

Hawden Vietnam Campany Limited (3,21,769) 25,58,787

Howden Australia Pvt Ltd (35,659) {35.659)

Howden UK Limited 7,850 7.880

Howden Thomassen Middie East FZCO - 18.48.617

C) Transactions with Related Parties inRs

Name of Related Pal Particulars 202223 2021-22
Dividend Paid 10.62,00,000| 3,38,17.500
Sale of Goods & Services* 46,71,04,589 1,01,85,30,655
Training Faes 5,63,409 21,500

Larsen & Toubro Limited ESOPs Cost 8,268,151 10,77,643
Netwarking Charges 3.49,27.921 3,57,33,798

ion & Sales Overh 2.88,77.253 27137178

L & T MHPS Boiler Pyt Lig Sale of Goods & Sarvices* 1,25,20,60,533 93,26,36,402

Nabha Power Limitad Sale of Goods & Services 15,08,43,226 11,50,58,308

Howden Vietnam Company Limited Sale of Goods & Services 1.14,49,118 83,186,044

Howden Australia Pvt Limited Sale of Goads & Services - 1,83,52,278

Howdan Taiwan Co. Lid Sale of Goods & Services 2,30,08,214 3,51,89,849

Howdan Axial Fans ApS Curchase of Project Gosds & 78 9,20,67,346

Howden UK Limited g‘;f‘::’;: of Project Goods & 44,14,865 2,06,68,498

Howden Hua Engineering Co Ltd gg:"‘;": of Praject Goods & 30,10,251 34,52,918

Howden Solyvent (India) Prvate Lid g:::‘;‘se of Project Goods & 75,84,78,55 61,24,51,700

Nabha Power Limiled ;gmf: of Project Goods & 67.42,311 -

Howden Group Limited Trade Mark Fees 2,83,35,483 2.87,10,483

Hawden Axial Fans ApS Royalty Fees 255,865,401 3,08,17,932

Hovatan UK Limited Rovyalty Fees 1,64,43,546 1,15,24,514

Howden Holding B.V. Dividend Paid $,98,00.000 3,35,82.500

* The ahove disclosure does not include free issue as the same given as per the contractual terms
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1.32 Financial Ratics

1.35 Previous years figures have been re-group:

M.P. Chitale & Co.

Chartered Accountanis

Firm Registration No.:101851wW
By the hand of

Anagha Thatte
Pariner
Membership No.: 105525

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27.04.2023

Dharmendra K Shrivastava
Chief Executive
Place: Faridabad

Atul Tandon
Chief Financial Officer
Place: Faridabad

Derek Michaet Shah Frederick Hearle
Director Director
DIN : 08526950 DIN : 083998370
Place: Faridabad Place: Faridabad

Reena Raje
Company Secretary
M. No. ACS21440

Ratios 2022-23 2021-22
Current Ratio 1.76 1.67
Debt-Equity Ratio - -
Debt Service Coverage Ratio - -
Return on Equity Ratio 96.79 93.80
inventory tumover ralio 7.83 11.17
Trade Receivables turnover ratio 3.09 2.43
Trade payables turnover ratio 2.26 2.41
Net capital turnaver ratio 228 2.37
Net profit ratio 10.08 9.60
Return on Capital employed 27.30. 26.32
Return on investment 9679 93.80
1.33 Contingent Liabilities InRs
Nature Of Liability Name of Statute Status 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Disallowance of Cenvat Credi of Service Tax Central Goods and Services Tax  [Order received in our favor of LTH on R 10.25.013
Act 2017 08.06.2022 Eail
i Central Sales Tax Act and Local  |Appeal filed with Commissioner Appeal (SGST) 6.81
Sales lax liability Sales Tax Act Gujaral on 18-02-2021 81,214 6.81.214
e Central Sales Tax Act and Local  {Appeal filed with Commissioner Appeal (SGST) &
Sales tax liabitity Sales Tax Act Gujarat on 18.02-2021 6,254 66,254
Income Tax Demand Income Tax Act 1961 Demand under section 156 for AY 2020-21 7,55,81,440 -
Appeal filed with Commissioner Appeal
Custom Duty (Net of amount provided for) Custom Act, 1962 (Custom - Nhava Sheva) on 20-07-2022 against 2,68,82,287 .
SVB order for appropriating an amounl of
Rs.7.69 Cr out of EDD.
Total 16,32,11,1985 17.72,481
1.34 Basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) computed in accordance with ind AS 33 " Earnings per Share”
InRs
Particulars 2022-23 2621-22
Net pi (loss) after tax ilable for Equity 28,98,98,764 28,14,23,096
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares (in numbers) 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000
Face Value Per Share 10 10
Basic and Dituted Earnings Per Share 9.66 938





